Mellor, Kerryn

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 06 April 2023 11:28

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- eoexrtnt@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <eoexrtnt@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

This condition occurred after 1 attempt(s) to deliver over a period of 0 hour(s).

If you sent the email to multiple recipients, you will receive one of these messages for each one which failed
delivery, otherwise they have been sent.
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Mellor, Kerryn

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 06 April 2023 11:36

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
-- support@xrnorth.org

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient email address is possibly incorrect

Additional information follows :
--5.7.1 <support@xrnorth.org>: Recipient address rejected: Recipient mailbox full

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
-- xr-peoplesassembly@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <xr-peoplesassembly@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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
-- xrdemocracy@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <xrdemocracy@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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
-- xrmidlandstraining@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <xrmidlandstraining@ protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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
-- xrvideo@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
--5.2.2 <xrvideo@ protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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
-- xr-international @ protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient email address is possibly incorrect

Additional information follows :
-- 5.1.1 <xr-international@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Address does not exist

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

From: Extinction Rebellion UK press team <press@extinctionrebellion.uk>
Sent: 06 April 2023 11:27

To: Shell Service

Subject: Thank you for contacting the Extinction Rebellion UK press team.

This inbox is constantly monitored by our team and we will reply to urgent inquiries promptly.

Read our latest press releases online here: https://extinctionrebellion.uk/press/

Find images from our latest actions here: https://show.pics.io/xr-global-media-breaking-news-content-
600ed2733c68d80019a19bc7/search?tagld=600ed6023c68d80019a19f6e

(please credit the photographer named in the file)

If you'd like to receive our latest press releases please sigh up here: https://risingup.us19.list-
manage.com/subscribe?u=62f20a42bfe8389a54fa6721e&id=78d1154dbe

Extinction Rebellion is an international movement that uses non-violent civil disobedience in an attempt to halt

mass extinction and minimise the risk of social collapse.

Read more about the vision and demands of XR: https://extinctionrebellion.uk/the-truth/about-us/

In love and rage,

XR UK press team
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
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Swan, Megan

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 10 April 2023 11:07

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- talksandtraining.xrbristol@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient server unavailable or busy

Additional information follows :
-- 4.2.2 <talksandtraining.xrbristol@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

This condition occurred after 30 attempt(s) to deliver over a period of 92 hour(s).

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 08:58

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- juststopoil@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient server unavailable or busy

Additional information follows :
-- 4.2.2 <juststopoil@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 08:27

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 07:58

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 07:37

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 06:54

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
-- youthclimateswarm@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient server unavailable or busy

Additional information follows :
-- 4.2.2 <youthclimateswarm@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 11:06

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- xr-regionaldevelopment@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient server unavailable or busy

Additional information follows :
-- 4.2.2 <xr-regionaldevelopment@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:57

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:42

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:29

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
-- xr.eastengland@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient server unavailable or busy

Additional information follows :
-- 4.2.2 <xr.eastengland@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:27

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:12

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 09:58

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 09:25

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 08:26

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 07:57

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 06:22

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
-- xrne.training@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient server unavailable or busy

Additional information follows :
-- 4.2.2 <xrne.training@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:43

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

A2

89



Swan, Megan

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:28

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 09:26

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
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